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500 INSURANCE BUILDING
212 NORTH MARKET

WICHTTA 2, KANSAS RECFEIVE

VIELL PLUGGiNG APPLICATION FORM
File One Copy

4\{4 ¢ APR 23 1954

lLease Owner John O, Favmer The ) | @Qmﬁﬁgvgggﬁw
(Applicant) ’ WYL, AR

Address L 3025352 Bussell, Kapsas

Lease (Farm Name) 511 suorth Well No. A1
Well Location gy jo. 05 ' Sec. 17 T™WDp. &S Rge. 23 (E) (W) %
County Craham Field Name (If eny)

Total Depth 3528 011 Well Gas Well____ Input Well __ SWD Well D& A__ X
Was well log filed with application? No If not, explain:

Will follow as soon ag same is received from John O, ¥armer, Inc.

Date and hour plugging 1s desired to begin Iroediately

Plugging of the well will be done in accordance with the Rules and Regulations of the State

Corporation Commission,

Name of the person on the lease in cherge of well owner Tl Earhes

P, D, Dox 221 Address Greatl Bsnd, Jansas
Plugg;ng Con&ractor Torbeg Casgine Pulling, Inc. License No. )9
Address 2. D, Dox 221 Great 3Bend, Kansas

Invoice covering assessment for plugging this well should be sent to_John U, Farner, Inc,

. - A I " i “r
Pe Ue Jox 352 Addreas Russell, ‘ansas

nnd payment will be guaranteed by sapplicant.

Signed: Alice Ochs 5Eiwffﬂ;4j KZEW¢£;//

Applicant or Acting Agent

Date: April 22, 1964
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Dtate €orporaﬁan Commiddion

JOHM ANDERSOM, JIR. Governor ]
WILLIAM L. MITCHELL Chairman e .
HARRY G. WILES Commissioner CONSER VA TION DIVISION
JOHN C. WOELK Commissioner (0il, Gas and Water)
RAYMOND B. HARVEY Secrefary 500 Insurance Bldg. 212 N. Market
ROBERT C. LONDERHOIM Gen. Counsal WICHITA, KANSAS 67202
ﬁw 233} 1%%5
WELYL PLUGGING AUTHORITY
Well No. o
Tease Ellsworth
Description 8% WW HE 17=8-23W
County Graham

John O Farmer Ince
P. Ou Box 352
Russell, Kensas

Gertleman:

This is your autherlity to plug the above subject well in
accordance with the Rules and Regulations of the State
Corporation Commission, :
This authority is void after 90 days from the sbove date.

Very truly yours,

P. Hoberts, Administrator

e 0% .....
is hereby a%ignwd im mxpe se the upging of the above
nanmed well,




